

RE: Next IESO "blue sky" model meeting.

From: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Penic, Jordan (IESO)" <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 May 2017 16:57:09 -0400

Francesca / Martin - he can do 2pm if that works on your end. And he means June 2nd not 1st just to clarify.

Thanks!

Carys

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Penic, Jordan (IESO)
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Next IESO "blue sky" model meeting.

Martin.

Jordan and I connected; we're going to want to give IESO a smidge more time.

Next Friday 1 June is going to be when we do the next meeting.

Carys - we have space that afternoon and as I've decided we don't need next week's PO/MOF / TBS / GHLO - "OFHP meeting".

Cool?

Thanks.

Atel/